L [{000D753 37

{Requestors Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)

[JPekue  [Jwar [[] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AR ORI RNAR

400207891744

W Wiiiams MAY 0 2 904




| 106020837

Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 4.58 PM
To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: Change in mailing address
Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 4:52 PM
To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject; Change in mailing address

I need my primary mailing address/ Owner information Address to change from 2423 Cimarrone Blvd Saint
Johns, FL 32259 TO 601 Bill France Blvd Apt. # 1407 Daytona Beach, FL 32114. The physical location of the
business is stil the same 242 North Nova Rd Ormond Beach, Fl1 32174 and does not need to be changed.

My document number:: L11000029837

Thanks,

Katelyn




